
Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Trask (Cota), Jennine <Jennine.Trask@arcadis.com>
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Cc: Kevin Madson; Kubacki, Chris
Subject: RE: Sampling Results, Wauleco Triangular Property, Wausau

Hi Matt.  This work was done for a potential property transaction.  Lisa heard sampling was completed and reached out 
to us for the data.  This site is not a 3M site, last I was aware it was owned by Wauleco, and likely does not have a BRRTS 
number. 
 
I hope this helps to clear it up a little for you.  Please let me know if you have additional questions. 
 
Best Regards, 
Jennine 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A ‐ DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:37 AM 
To: Trask (Cota), Jennine <Jennine.Trask@arcadis.com> 
Subject: RE: Sampling Results, Wauleco Triangular Property, Wausau 

 
Jennine- 
 
Hello, I took over the Wauleco project from Lisa Gutknecht and was hoping to get more information about the email 
below. I am wondering if there is a larger report that the attachment is a part of and who/why the work was completed. 
Unfortunately there is no information in the file other than the email I found with attachment. 
 
Any help is appreciated, 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Matt Thompson 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, WI 54701 
Office: 715‐839‐3750 
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

         

 
 
 
From: Trask (Cota), Jennine [mailto:Jennine.Trask@arcadis‐us.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 12:17 PM 
To: Gutknecht, Lisa A ‐ DNR <Lisa.Gutknecht@Wisconsin.gov>; bob.brandt@sentry.com 



Cc: Justin Pettinelli <jjpettinelli@mmm.com>; Kubacki, Chris <Chris.Kubacki@arcadis‐us.com> 
Subject: Sampling Results, Wauleco Triangular Property, Wausau 

 
Lisa and Bob, 
 
Please find attached for your reference the analytical data and site maps for the Wauleco property investigation 
conducted by ARCADIS in April 2008.  The Wauleco property is located at 104 Rosecrans Street in Wausau, Wisconsin, 
adjacent to the 3M facility located at 144 Rosecrans Street.  If you should have any questions or require any additional 
information, please contact us.  Thanks. 
 
Jennine 
 
 

Jennine Trask | Senior Engineer | jennine.trask@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 126 North Jefferson Street, Suite 400 | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
T. 414.277.6203 | M. 414.331.8152 | F. 414.276.7603 
www.arcadis-us.com  

Professional Registration/PE-WI, 34959   

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This 
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an 
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  




